Email https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:14861 &tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

Email Sachin Choudhary

Re: Request to seek approval to send the draft Amendment No. 1 to IS 6392 : 2020
for Printing

From : ARUNAVA DASGUPTA <arunava.dasgupta@sail.in> Sat, Jul 15, 2023 10:26 AM

Subject : Re: Request to seek approval to send the draft 21 attachment
Amendment No. 1 to IS 6392 : 2020 for Printing

To : MTDtcNINETEEN MTD <mtd19@bis.gov.in>
Cc : Sachin Choudhary <sachin.choudhary@bis.gov.in>

g 9= / Dear Sachin,

The document MTD19 (22069) WC may please be sent for Printing
dlaX / Regards

ST2UId Il / Arunava Dasgupta

From: "MTDtcNINETEEN MTD" <mtd19@bis.gov.in>

To: "ARUNAVA DASGUPTA" <arunava.dasgupta@sail.in>

Cc: "Sachin Choudhary" <sachin.choudhary@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 12:10:17 PM

Subject: Request to seek approval to send the draft Amendment No. 1 to IS 6392 : 2020
for Printing

Dear Sir,

This has reference with the issuing of Amendment No. 1 to IS 6392: 2020. The
document MTD 19 (22069) WC was circulated in the Wide Circulation on 09 June
2023 for 30 days, seeking comments till 10 July 2023. However, we have not received any
comment on the draft document.

In view of the above, you are requested to kindly accord approval to send the document for
printing.

laX / Regards

i MR / Sachin Choudhary

aﬁTﬁW—?ﬁ, JY f4¢2® / Scientist-C, Deputy Director

W SIS faumT/ Metallurgical Engineering Department
WWW/ Bureau of Indian Standards

% faelt / New Delhi
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From : MTDtcNINETEEN MTD <mtd19@bis.gov.in> Thu, Jul 13, 2023 12:10 PM

Subject : Request to seek approval to send the draft Amendment #2 attachments
No. 1 to IS 6392 : 2020 for Printing

To : ARUNAVA DASGUPTA <arunava.dasgupta@sail.in>
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

e =eRY / Sachin Choudhary

ésnﬁm%ﬁ, 3JU f2= / Scientist-C, Deputy Director

W SiE®T fayrT/ Metallurgical Engineering Department
YRR A% &R / Bureau of Indian Standards
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